

Please Contact Me If You Require Additional Information

SEO & Digital Marketing – Online Business Expert & Consultant

Name: Shafaet Hussain

Address: Trent Bridge Nottingham

Phone: 07472092093 or 0115888279

Email: hostingandvps@gmail.com or hosting@hostingandvps.com

Profession: SEO / Hosting / Digital Marketing Administrator Red Hat Linux

Personal Profile:

A articulate digital marketing passionate SEO expert who is committed to complying to the highest work place standards, in terms of attendance, health and safety and conduct towards the business and it's clients. I am more than able to respond effectively to any situations should they arise and have a comprehensive working knowledge of all duties involved with being a online business expert. Knowing and meeting the demands that come with online business. I am mentally strong and in good health and stay calm under pressure, always finding solution's to problems that can help a business or project progress.

Skills and Abilities:

Google SEO

Digital Marketing

IT Support

Social Media Management

Business Sales

Customer Services

Business Consulting

Live Chat Support

Technical Billing Administration

Dedicated Server / Node / Virtualization Management

Google Products & Services

Security & Stress Testing / Anti DDoS

Web Design / HTML – PHP – MYSQL

A strong understanding of website architecture, SEO tools and website analytics packages.

Up to date with new SEO initiatives and working closely with the SEO marketing and business teams.

Ideas Person - Innovative & Creative

Work Experience:

Role: Web Hosting Technician / SEO Manager / Server Hosting Technician / Customer Support

HOSTINGandVPS SEOandHOST - Nottingham - 2012 to 2017

Key Responsibilities: Working as a director managing a hosting business working with Linux Virtualisations - cPanel - VPS Servers - Google Ads / Google SEO / Digital Marketing

Role: English Language / IT Teacher

Temasek Singapore – Bandung Indonesia - 2012 to May 2014

Key Responsibilities: Teaching Cambridge English / ICT at the same level as UK.

Skills Used: Native English skills & IT Computer Software related skills.

Role: Manager

Dominic's Discounts - Nottingham - 2009 to 2011

Key Responsibilities: Manager a large shop selling items mostly for 1 pound.

Also other business which included selling cheap gas electricity and broadband calls. Computer support technician was also my role at my premises.

Education

Google Growth Engine for Digital Skills Certified / Digital Marketing

The Digital Garage - Google UK Limited

2016

Level 3 Advanced Diploma in ICT Systems Support in Information Technology.

Castle College - Nottingham

2009 to 2010

Level 2 OCR in Business Studies / Competitive Business Environment

South Nottingham College – Nottingham

Business Studies / Competitive Business Environment

2003 to 2004

Secondary School British Education

Greenwood Dale Technology School - Nottingham

English – Math – Science – History – Information Technology

1996 to 2001

Additional Information:

Linkedin <https://www.linkedin.com/in/seo-services/>

If you would like more information about me and my skills please visit: <https://shafaet.com/>

Latest C.V stored on my personal site: <https://shafaet.com/Shafaet-Hussain-CV.pdf>